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S.no Query Received 

From 

Query Response 

1.   

 

 

 

Mr. Ashwani 

Kumar, Umlaut 

Pvt. Ltd (Email dt. 

26.09.2020) 

Text analytics - Are you considering scanning documents and 

parsing them to digitalize them? Which languages are you 

considering? 

Yes, it is desirable that companies have experience of text 

analytics. The detailed scope of work shall be informed during 

issuance of ToR to the empanelled companies 

2.  Hardware management and support - What is the duration for 

which PSeGS expects support? Is it for the duration of the project 

development? Or beyond? 

The detailed scope of work shall be informed during issuance 

of ToR to the empanelled companies 

3.  Are you open to cloud-based solutions as well? This may not have 

the need for hardware installation in the PSeGS facility. By 

hardware, we are assuming for the backend systems support and 

not workstations that PSeGS employees need to use.  

Bidders are free to propose best solutions meeting the 

requirement of the project/s. The detail of 

requirements/projects shall be intimated to the empanelled 

companies 

4.  As mentioned in the requisites, Govt. projects referred to Govt. of 

India or Govt. of any other countries are counted? 

“Govt. projects” means any project/s executed with GoI or 

State Governments 

5.  Do certifications refer to any software platforms or any specific 

certifications which PSeGS is looking for 

“Certifications” refer to certifications related to software, 

networking, architecture, database, web or any other latest 

technology certification from reputed organizations and 

relevant to the assignment under this empanelment 

6.   

 

 

Mr. Onkar Dhar, 

Access Infotech 

Pvt. Ltd. (Email 

dt. 28.09.2020) 

There is no financial/Commercials sheet, to be submitted in this 

EOI. We request you to please clarify this part. 

Yes, the understanding is correct. Financials shall be 

requested from the empanelled bidder based on the ToR to be 

issued to them in future 

7.  We request you kindly segregate, this empanelment into different 

category, as other state is doing as bidder's per their financial and 

technical strength e.g. the other states have done it like wise in 

HARTRON/ UPDESCO etc.). This will be easy for you to select 

vendors from that category as per scope of work and financials. 

As per RFP 

8.  This EOI is project based or you will also hire technical resource 

in later stage based on the project. 

As per RFP 
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Clause no. 2.2(h) of the EOI which states that - "The bidder should not have been 

blacklisted for bad performance/delayed delivery or for any other reason by any 

Central/State Govt. departments, Autonomous bodies, Private organisation from 

participating in projects either individually or as a member of a consortium as on 

the date of submission of EOI." should be read as below :- 

 

"The bidder should not have been blacklisted for bad performance/delayed 

delivery or for any other reason by any Central/State Govt. departments, 

Autonomous bodies, Private organisation from participating in projects either 

individually or as a member of a consortium as on the date of submission of the 

EOI. An undertaking in the form of an affidavit on stamp paper of Rs. 100/- by 

MD/CEO/Director or any senior authority of the bidder to be submitted along with 

the EOI mentioning :-  

a. We are not involved in any major litigation that may have an impact of 

affecting or compromising the delivery of services as required under this 

assignment 

b. We are not blacklisted by any Central/ State Government/ agency of 

Central/ State Government of India or any other country in the world/ Public 

Sector Undertaking/ any Regulatory Authorities in India or any other country 

in the world for any kind of fraudulent activities.” 


